

TOWARDS AN EFFICIENT SYSTEM FOR MANAGING APCs

Workshop Agenda, Berlin 18.11.2013

Time	Topic	Active Role	Remarks and Comments
09.00 – 09.10	Welcome	Johannes Fournier	Greeting, logistics, introduction of the participants to each other
09.10 – 09.25	Introduction: why this workshop?	Ralf Schimmer	
	<i>Glimpses on current 'national' practices (I)</i>		Although we had “national” interviews, participants from nation A will not know very much about the infrastructure solutions in nation B, C, D. Representatives from each country should depict their solutions and problems with a brief presentation (10-15 min), followed by questions and discussion.
09.25 – 10.05	UK	Caren Milloy / Jo Lambert / Neil Jacobs / Catherine Sharp	
10.05 – 10.45	Germany	Frank Scholze	
10.45 – 11.15	<i>Coffee Break</i>		
	<i>Glimpses on current 'national' practices (II)</i>		
11.15 – 11.40	The Netherlands	Wilma van Wezenbeek / Marc Dupuis	
11.40 – 12.05	Sweden	Ulf Kronman	
12.05 – 12.30	Publisher Workflows	Lena Wistrand / Donna Okubo	Providing insights into systems and challenges on the publishers' side
12.30 – 13.00	Workflow Diagrams (I)	All, moderated by Johannes	Assuming that a number of topics which came up during the interviews will be mentioned in discussing the national approaches, a relatively small time slot may suffice to point out additional areas for discussion.
13.00 – 14.00	<i>Lunch Break</i>		

14.00 – 14.30	Workflow Diagrams (II)	All, moderated by Johannes	One of us organizers should show all diagrams, inviting their authors whether they want to point out something 'hidden' in the diagrams which so far has not been mentioned during discussion
14.30 – 15.15	Identifying key challenges	All, moderated by Johannes	That is likely the most important time slot where problem areas and possible solutions to these problems need to be listed systematically. A number of topics already came up via the interviews or workflow diagrams, e.g. author identification, monitoring, relationship between various actors within the institution and a publishing house, splitting of invoices, relationship between subscription budget and open access funds, ...
15.15 – 15.45	Other aspects of APCs / Gold Open Access	All, moderated by Johannes	Time slot to bring up topics that were rather outside this workshop's focus on the management of APCs: what issues need to be taken into account when looking at the broader context of the golden road towards open access?
15.45 – 16.00	Outcome and way forward	All, moderated by Johannes	Depending on discussions, we shall see if and which concrete steps forward might be realistic, e.g. written documentation for discussion in broader settings; future, more targeted workshops; (highly unlikely) a written declaration; ... In discussing ways forward, we need to identify priorities for future work